Adelante Academy School Site Council & Governance Team Minutes April 26, 2022 5:45 p.m- Via Zoom

Meeting called to order at 5:49 pm.

A) Review/Approve minutes

10 min Stacey

Martinez moved to approve minutes, Stacey seconds to approve minutes from March. Yes votes from: Wendy, Maria, Stacey, Sara, Eddie, and Nancy.

B) Committee Updates

PC Representative 5 min Stacy/Teresa PTA Representative 5 min Christina Safety Committee 5 min Delia ELAC 5 min Raul

SPARC/DELAC/DAC 5 min Leslie, Raul, Iboneth

Stacy Benedict (PC update) - Dia del Nino and Teacher appreciation. Coffee and lunch for teachers.

Christina Garcia (PTA Update) - Got our elections completed, PTA President Delia Osegeda, Vice-President - Vitoria Tejada, Secretary - Daisy Barrajas, Treasurer - Christina Garcia, Nicole Johansen Book Fair going well

Reading Marathon - Distributing prizes for top readers and top donations.

Raul Perez - ELAC no update

C) Principal Updates

25 min Directora

Martinez/Subdirectora Gutierrez

- Check open action items
- SPSA Goals
- Questions

Principal Update:

Adjusted the lunch schedule to start 10 minutes earlier 1st-5th. It is going well.

Fence/Gate update- During the school day it can be locked.

Hired a Community Liaison - Lupe Trujillo. Her children went through our program. We are grateful to have her. Lupe wants to coordinate a Career Day in May.

Raul mentioned having an alumni meeting to share how they are doing. Raul will work with Lupe to plan an alumni reunion. May alumni live out of town, maybe it can be completed next year.

School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Goals - Committee is required to approve SPSA Goals. Our staff completed a needs assessment/analysis. We looked at each of our goals to see if we met them. Process is to review goals to see if we met the goals and readjust our data or goals to show growth. We are setting up our goals for this year.

We reviewed our current goals and presented data to staff and completed a root cause analysis. Collected feedback from Adelante staff.

Goal #1 - Our findings are that we want to go back to using SBAC (State Test). We also want to use student cohorts to look at data to compare and see growth per grade. We also want to adjust the percentages in 6th-8th grade to reflect SBAC scores. Grades that do not complete state testing will be using local assessment to measure growth. The goals will be readjusted to reflect the revised goals. The goals will be shared with the committee for their review in May for approval. Our teachers worked really hard on goal #1 (All academic based).

Goal #2 - Will be revised to show a 10% increase of our English Learners to be reclassified from last year. We are waiting for the ELPAC results to see how many students are eligible for reclassification. Once we receive the ELPAC results we can see if we met the goal of increasing by 10%.

Goal #3 - Discussion with staff has not happened yet. Next step is to do a deep dive into the survey results and come up with actionable steps.

Goal #4 - Discussion with staff has not happened yet.

The goals are a work in progress. Next week we will meet as a staff to address the adjustment we will be making. Governance will need to vote afterwards.

State Testing -Starts week of May 2, 2022 3rd-8th will be completing an adaptive test and a performance task. This year the computer adaptive was about 45 questions but this year they will be about half the questions. For the performance task they will be asked to explain their thinking/knowledge. All teachers have been given training on how to administer the test. This week we are doing SBAC rallies in preparation for state testing. Each day classes can earn points for each activity during the rally and the winning class will earn an ice skating party.

D) Calendar /Allowable events

1, 2, 3, 4 5 min ALL

Calendar of events was reviewed.

Motion to adjust May Governance Meeting to be changed from the 10th to the 17th. Unanimous agreement on the motion.

Meeting adjourned at 6:55 pm.

School Site Council Members:

Principal: Maria Martinez
President: Stacey King
Vice President: Delia Oseguera

Members:
Wendy Cruz-Alcantar
Sara Meza
Nancy Garza
Alma Gonzales
Stacy Benedict
Eddie Correa
Teresa Gonzalez

SCHOOL GOAL #1

K-2nd students based on the 21/22 mid year Benchmark level Screener results will show that 65% of students are at challenge or at benchmark in reading in Spanish. 3-5th.Based on the 21/22 Fastbridge results students will improve from 48% of students approaching or meeting in reading to 60% of students .i-Station will be used to meet reading in Spanish. 6th-8th.based on the 21/22 Fastbridge results student results will improve from 48% of students approaching or meeting in reading to 60% of students.i-Station interim assessments will be used to measure reading in Spanish.3-5th.Based on the 21/22 Fastbridge data results students will improve from 52% of students approaching or meeting in math to 65% of students. 6th-8th Based on the 21/22 Fastbridge data results, students will improve from 63% of students approaching or meeting standards in math to 75% of students. 50% of 5th and 8th grade students will earn the Pathway to the Seal of Biliteracy.

SCHOOL GOAL #2

The percentage of students who reclassify from English Learner to Fully English Proficient (RFEP) will improve by 10% in the 21-22 school year based on the ELPAC data from the previous school year.

SCHOOL GOAL #3

By April 30th 2022, 90% of students will report feeling safe or "very safe" on the student survey from Panorama. We will compare this data with the prior data collected in the Spring Survey. We will also support English-only families in ways to develop and support students' development of the Spanish language so that they feel supported and cared for. We will gauge this by the response of Sense of Belonging and Climate of Support for Academic learning in the Panorama survey.

SCHOOL GOAL #4

Maintain a high level of parent engagement to support our student achievement goals in Reading/Language Arts, Math, English Learner, Spanish Learners, and students with disabilities.